

Hiring software engineer as easy as calling a taxi.

# Alina H.

## React Engineer

### SUMMARY

- 6+ years of experience in IT- Intermediate English- Available ASAP

### SKILLS

<b>Main Technical Skills</b>	React
<b>Programming Languages</b>	JavaScript, TypeScript
<b>UI Frameworks, Libraries, and Browsers</b>	Ant Design, CSS, HTML5, LESS, Material UI
<b>JavaScript Frameworks and Libraries</b>	Expo, Mobx, Next.js, Node.js, React Native, Redux, Redux-Saga
<b>Java Frameworks and Libraries</b>	Java Server Pages (JSP)
<b>Databases &amp; Management Systems / ORM</b>	SQL
<b>Version Control</b>	BitBucket, SVN
<b>Deployment, CI/CD &amp; Administration</b>	CI/CD
<b>SDK / API and Integrations</b>	GraphQL
<b>QA, Test Automation, Security</b>	Jest

### EXPERIENCE

#### Frontend developer, Ptolemy

March 2021 - till now

#### Responsibilities:

- Development and maintenance of the current interface
- Admin panel development



**Technologies:** Javascript, React.js, Next.js, Expo, Node.js, Redux, Redux-saga, HTML5, CSS3

### **Frontend developer, EarlyNode**

February 2020 - February 2021

#### **Responsibilities:**

- Mobile application for betting on tracks in the top global Spotify
- Desktop admin support for real estate website

**Technologies:** Javascript, ReactNative.js, Next.js, Expo, Node.js, Redux, Redux-saga, HTML5, CSS3

### **Frontend developer, Project work**

July 2019 – July 2020

#### **Responsibilities:**

- Admin panel (speech analytics) - Support and new functionality
- Website for character boosting in online games
- React project generator. Mainly front and some back

**Technologies:** Javascript, Bitbucket, React.js, Apollo, Next.js, Node.js, Redux, MobX, HTML5, CSS3, MaterialUI

### **Frontend developer, Mark & Control systems**

February 2019 – July 2019 (firm closed)

#### **Responsibilities:**

- Development of an admin panel for registering barcodes.
- Web view for applications for registration of offenses for the Central Internal Affairs Directorate of the Republic of Uzbekistan

**Technologies:** Javascript, Bitbucket, React.js, Redux, HTML5, CSS3, LESS, Antd

### **Frontend developer, D:CODE**

February 2018 – November 2018

#### **Responsibilities:**

- Development of functionality for Express24,
- Tests, QA

**Technologies:** JavaScript, Typescript, Git, ReactNative.js, Redux, HTML5, CSS3, CI/CD methodologies, Jest

### **Frontend developer, db developer, Fido-business**

June 2015 – December 2016



**Responsibilities:**

- Development of functionality for automation of banking systems.
- Edits, new modules

**Technologies:** Pl/sql, HTML, CSS, JavaScript, SVN, JSP

**EDUCATION**

**Bachelor Lomonosov Moscow State University, Tashkent Applied Mathematics and Computer Science**

September 2011 – June 2015

